l mE[:][I B CREDAT O/C Additional Chief Secretary (Retd.)

Government of Maharashtra

S. S. Hussain ras. (Ex)
Chief Executive Officer

Ref. No. MCHI/CEO/16-17/088
October 18, 2016

Sub: Top 10 macro projects of Affordable Housing-Reg

Ref: MCHI-2016/Pra.Kra.52/Gru.Ni.Dho-1 dtd. 07.10.2016
Dear

With reference to your above letter and reference to the Minute of the meeting
held on 215t September 2016 in your chamber, we are herewith submitting the details of
Top 10 macro projects in MMR area (Non MCGM) as part of the aforementioned MoU.
As discussed in the meeting, we kindly request you to please consider to resolve the
obstacles in the development of project in concurrence of concerned secretaries of the
department and the Municipal Commissioners of various Urban Local Bodies,

excluding MCGM.

Additionally we have also attached the complete list of SRA projects under the

signed MoU for your further action.

Hope you find the above in order. Your kind consideration & help to co-
ordinate for various Sanctions/Approvals would be of great use to push the

Construction of Affordable Houses for All !

Yours

(S. S. Hussain)

To,
Shri Shree Kant Singh (I.A.S.)
Principal Secretary,
Housing Department
Government of Maharashtra
" Mantralaya, Mumbai - 400 032
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